

**CARA GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING
MONDAY JUNE 3, 2013
MEETING MINUTES**

- a. Attendees: 29
- b. Program: none
- c. Presidents Report: Rich AA7RH [VP]
 - 1. Education program discussed with emphasis on the addition of younger members. Wendell AB4LE acknowledged that he would like to be involved. Further suggestion that we begin with JROTC.
- d. Secretarys Report Kurt KF7PDV
 - 1. Motion was made and approved to accept May minutes as posted on K7RDG
- e. Treasurers Report Charles K4AFN
 - 1. Reviewed current financials including current operating balance, reserve funds and total operating summary. Motion was made and approved to accept Treasurers Report.
- f. Club Business:
 - 1. Bob N7INK discussed the following:
RACES did not do any callouts as the MCU is being repaired. However, Bob and local operators did assist with some SAR activities.
MCU mast and camera are being repaired by county – no date on expected return.
 - 2. Upcoming Events:
ARRL field day June 22-23 at CARA
Bisbee Coaster Race – practice run on June 29 and RACE day July 4
If you wish to be involved in this RACES event supporting a fun event, contact RB Rice [see flyer on K7RDG.org]
Williams HamFest July 19-21

3. Paradise – Kurt KF7PDV announced that the event is a go and solicited for additional members to participate. Kurt will post a flyer on K7RDG.org with additional information.
4. Removal of Petes Palace is awaiting a form 504 issued by the county before the trailer can be taken on the road; In process.
5. ARRL Field Day - Ken KX6X reported that there are a number of activities which will take place to garner points for the club.
Included are 3 op stations, SSB, CW and PSK31 digital.
Further, a GOTA [Get On The Air] station for recent techs and non-hams, an NTS [National Traffic System] workshop and more.
The Field Day takes place on the 22 June at 11am through 23 June til 11am.
Stop by, see what's happening and enjoy your Club!

Submitted by
Kurt KF7PDV
June 8, 2013